

KENYA

CO

16312

Recd

16312

AFRICA

ABYSSINIA

RE-OCCUPATION OF ABBYSSINIA

1921

APRIL

Previous Paper.

Tr copy desp. from Lord Allenby enclosing Extract from
 Sudan Intelligence report concerning in effect of
 re-occupation on the Abyssinia Govt.

See 307172-072

act

4 Apr
act

C.O
16312

RECEIVED
THE SECRETARY.

193

24 JAN 1931

20 JAN 1931.

My Lord,

With reference to a despatch No. 16
of January 24th 1931 forwarded by Major T. D. P.
to Your Lordship relating to the movements
of GALLADUBA, I have the honour to transmit
herewith for Your Lordship's information an
extract from the Sudan Monthly Intelligence
Report for January 1931 on the subject.

I have the honour to be
with the highest respects

My Lord,

Yours very faithfully & Obedient,

MAJOR GARDNER.

Major Gardner.

RE'D BY THE SECRETARY OF GOVERNMENT, C.G.C., S.G.P.T., G.I.A.

100.

100.

100.

~~MAILED~~

order to the Indians
SUGGESTED IN HAVING A TALK WITH THEM ON
POSITION OF THE U.S. IN A
MATTER WHICH THEY WISH TO
SETTLE WITH THEM. THEY ARE SO FAR AS I
KNOW THE INDIANS WOULD BE MUCH MORE FAVORABLE OF THE APPROVAL
THAT THEY HAVE, AND I SUGGEST THAT WE MEET THE WISHES OF THE
INDIANS SO FAR AS IN THE MATTER OF THEIR SETTLEMENT OF THE
LAND QUESTION. THIS IS THEREFORE THE REASON I SUGGEST IT.
MEASURES TO THE INDIANS DIRECTION TO THE EAST - SHOULD
NOT ON OUR PART. THEY MAY QUITE POSSIBLY DO IT IN THEIR OWN INTEREST
BY PUTTING EVERY SORT OF DIFFICULTY IN THE WAY OF
MAJOR HAWKINS.

the money, and the D.O. do not know
for how long for each decision it is
to take, for each decision it is to be
the attitude which should go to
the public and give them the assurance
that is not any longer that of a man
who does not care about the people he
is supposed to represent.

the price of a $\frac{1}{2}$ oz. of the
best quality of gold is not
to be paid by us before the
month of October.

Catfish ~~reco.~~

Blow. Re. 10

574/21

Read

193

In a few days time you will receive from us an official endorsement copies of a new invention for the conversion of natural gas, submitted by Italian Govt.

It differs from our last in many respects. Both drafting & substance in it probably save a good deal of time if you could send one over to take to him to myself about it

any further communication
or subject, you quote
A 8087/12/60

194

Foreign Office

not to my particular name.

To the Under-Secretary of State,
Foreign Office,
S.W.1.

CO
16660

RECEIVED
23 APR 21

S.W.1.

April 21st, 1914,

Sir,

With reference to your letter dated the
19th ult., I am directed by Earl Curzon of Kedleston
to transmit to you, herewith, copy of a note from
the Italian Ambassador enclosing a revised draft
convention for the cession to Italy of part of
Jutaland.

P. Most of the alterations proposed by the
Italian Ambassador appear to be matters for the
consideration of the Secretary of State for the
Foreign Affairs, and I am therefore sending
them to him to be referred to Earl Curzon.

Dr. [unclear] has been informed by the Italian
Government that it does not desire to renew
the treaty of 1864 between Italy and
Denmark, but rather to conclude a new one
with Denmark. This may be done at the same time
as the same time to perpetuate some of the articles of the
treaty of 1864 in the present circumstances, and in that case
the articles will remain in force until they are
replaced by new ones.

Q. It would appear that the new convention
will be identical with the old one, excepting only

Under-Secretary of State,
Colonial Office.

1959

ITALIAN EMBASSY,
London.

March 24, 1921.

My Lord,

In accordance with instructions which have just reached me, I have the honour to submit to Your Lordship a few alterations which the Italian Government has suggested, made in the draft Agreement for Grant of Rights of various territories in Juhaland, handed over to me by Mr. Speerling on March 6, 1920.

In order to make the explanation easier and more clear, I beg your Honour to transmit to Your Lordship/draft agreement containing the alterations which the Italian Government proposes should be made in the British draft.

The reasons which induce the Italian Government to make these changes are set forth in the memorandum also transmitted.

With the thought that Your Lordship would be interested to know the views of the British Government on these changes,

I remain, my Lord, very respectfully yours,

John G. L. Speerling
British Agent for Italy

100-1
1959
The Royal Courts of Justice, London,
etc., etc., etc.

DECRETE AGREEMENT FOR TRANSFER OF THE
TERRITORY OF JUBALAND TO ITALY.

Article I.

His Majesty the King, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland and of the British Dominions beyond the Seas, Emperor of India, in his own name and on his own behalf and, by virtue of his protectorate over Zanzibar, in the name and on behalf of His Highness the Sultan of Zanzibar, so far as the latter may be concerned, transfers to His Majesty the King of Italy all sovereign rights and titles over that portion of African territory lying between the present Italian colony of Southern Somaliland and a new boundary line determined as follows:- from the confluence of the rivers Denale and Dawa, along the course of the Dawa westwards to the southern point of the small easterly bend of the latter river in the vicinity of Walka Re; thence in a south-south-westerly direction by a straight line to the centre of the pool of Dumasa; thence in a south-westerly direction in a straight line towards Eglin Kalla to such meridian east of Greenwich as shall leave in Italian territory the most easterly wall of practical utility in the area of El Wak; thence along the same meridian southwards until it reaches the boundary between the provinces of Jubaland and Tanaland; thence along that

provincial boundary to the coast at ~~the~~ Kismayo
(Dick's Head).

Article 2.

The above boundary is shown on the attached map,
and all references in the above description of the
boundary are to this map.

Article 3.

Whenever it may be impossible to find the places
named on the map, their positions shall be accepted as
shown by the line traced on the map, it being agreed
that the boundary line from the confluence of the
Ganale and Dawa rivers as far as the most easterly
well of practical utility of ~~any~~ El M^g group shall
coincide as far as ~~Maka~~ ^{is} with the present political
boundary of Ethiopia and therefore with the present
boundary between the Northern Frontier province and
that of Jubaland (District of Beroni), i.e., as far
as the most easterly well of practical utility of the
El M^g group, which shall be included in the territory
to be ceded to Italy; shall then follow in a southerly
direction the ~~line~~ ^{junction} of such well and shall over the
last territory coincide with the boundary between the
Province of Jubaland and that of Tigray as far as
the Kismayo (Dick's Head), which shall remain within
the territory to be cessioned to Italy.

Article 4.

The Government of the Italian King and Italy
agreed to the conclusion of the Treaty of Commerce

with His Highness the Sultan of Zanzibar dated May 28, 1885, if the other Powers renounce similar agreements made by them with His Highness the Sultan.

After this cancellation shall have taken place, there shall be substituted for the Treaty a Convention which, in addition to the most-favoured-nation clause, shall retain the provisions of Articles I (second part of first paragraph, and second paragraph), IV, VI, X, and XI of such Treaty.

Article 5.

The Government of His Majesty the King of Italy shall indemnify the Government of His Highness the Sultan of Zanzibar, for any loss of nett revenue arising out of the present transfer of territory and shall pay to the latter, as an indemnity which shall in no wise represent a tribute implying any survival of sovereignty, any annuity which may hitherto have been paid by the British Government to the Government of Zanzibar.

The Italian Government shall be entitled at any time to effect the discharge of any obligation undertaken under the preceding paragraph, by means of the payment of a sum due to the Government of His Highness the Sultan of Zanzibar. The Government of His Britannic Majesty undertakes to use its good offices in order to obtain acceptance of that sum on the part of the Government of His Highness the Sultan of Zanzibar.

Article 6.

The Italian Government understands that if it shall at any time desire to abandon all or any part of the territory transferred to it as above, it shall offer the same to the British Government upon such terms as may be just.

In the event of any differences between the two Governments as to the terms of transfer, the question shall be referred to arbitration in accordance with the provisions laid down by the League of Nations.

Article 7.

British subjects resident at the date of the present Agreement in the territories to be transferred shall be free to retain their nationality without being compelled to withdraw from the territory and to dispose of their property. In all matters relating to the conduct of their business, industry, and professions, they shall be entitled to the same treatment as their connexions in the remaining territory of the Italian Colony of Southern Somaliland.

Article 8.

The Italian Government binds itself to recognise the validity of all concessions and of all property rights recognised as valid by the former Government, and to accept the transfer to the Italian Government of all rights and obligations concerning the said concessions and property.

It is agreed that the concessions and property

Rights shall be exercised in accordance with the general laws and regulations in force in the Italian Colony of Italian Somaliland and that the Italian Government may impose on the concessionaires and proprietors all limitations necessary for the execution of works of general utility, without this imposition entitling ~~such~~^{the} subjects to compensation or indemnity greater than that which Italian subjects might be entitled to similar cases.

Article 9.

English subjects and protected persons resident in the ceded territory and not belonging to the native races thereof, shall be entitled to withdraw from such territory within twelve months, taking with them their personal property of every description, without payment of any import or export duties of any kind.

(Article 10 of the English proposal has been simplified and incorporated in Article 4 of the present draft.)

Article 10.

(See note 1 of the English proposal.)

All treaties, conventions and agreements between the Government of His Britannic Majesty and the Government of His Highness the Sultan of Zanzibar and the Government of His Majesty the King of Italy applicable to the Italian colony of Italian Somaliland and in force, shall be extended to

8.

territory now transferred in accordance with the present Agreement.

201

(Article 12 of the English proposal has been cancelled; see Article 4 of the present draft).

Article XI.

(See 13, 14, and 15 of the English proposal).

The two Governments of the British Colony of Kenya and of the Italian Colony of Southern Somaliland shall come to the necessary agreements with regard to the special conditions of time and place for evacuation by the English troops of the territory to be transferred and the entry of Italian troops garrison troops; they shall settle the conditions of transfer to the Italian Government of the Government buildings existing within the territory which the latter might wish to acquire from the British Government and of the wireless telegraph installations at Mysimayo and Berenli. The Italian Government binds itself to respect the rights of Sudaneese pensioners remaining at Yonti, in accordance with the general law and regulations of the Italian Colony of Southern Somaliland.

Article XII.

(See 16 of the English proposal).

The manner in which the present Agreement shall be carried out shall be settled on the spot by British and Italian officials appointed for the purpose by the two Governments of Kenya Colony and Italian Somaliland.

~~SECRET~~

THE AGREEMENT ISSUED AND PROPOSED BY THE
BRITISH GOVERNMENT TO THE DRAFT AGREEMENT
ANNEXED TO THE TREATY OF MARTYR, 1920,
FOR TRANSFER TO ITALY OF
VARIOUS TERRITORIES IN JORDAN.

Article I. The text of the preamble of the draft agreement has been altered for the purpose of making clear that in the present negotiations Great Britain is acting not only as protecting Power of the Sultanate of Basra, but also on behalf of the latter, and that therefore all rights of sovereignty which His Highness the Sultan has over the said territory shall be transferred to Italy. It is also necessary to make this point very clear as "protected persons" are improperly referred to in the agreement proposed by the British Government, whereas it is obvious that there will only be Italian subjects in the territory ceded to Italy, all traces of dominion by the Sultan or of British protection disappearing from the moment when such territory becomes part of Italian Somaliland.

Nothing has been altered in the textual description of the new boundary line, that proposed by the British Government being clear. It is nevertheless advisable to point out that the group of hills of El Maq has not been surveyed nor the extent thereof exactly defined and that the position of the most

correctly well of the El Uak group will therefore have to be defined in due course, so it will practically become a fundamental point of the new boundary line.

Article 2. It would appear to be well to make the following alterations in the map submitted by the British Government, viz:-

(a). Alteration of the boundary from Urai to Melka Re, as the boundary marked on the said map crosses to the left bank of the river, on Abyssinian territory;

(b). Indication of Silla Kalla (Del Gado) well as the one appearing to be the most eastern well of the El Uak group, subject to a more exact survey on the spot;

(c). Completion of the administrative boundary line between Jubaland and Italian Somaliland, as a clerical omission, has not been marked (that is to say, the map submitted by the British Government). In such manner that the new political boundary between the two colonies should coincide with the present administrative boundary, all Cape Kiambone extending thus remaining within territory to be transferred to Italy.

As the line has not yet been completely traced, it is agreed that it cannot override the textual description, but should be incorporated in the same.

Article 3. For the reasons given above, it has been considered well to propose the alteration of article 3, in accordance with the reservation contained in the draft Agreement as to observing local requirements in tracing the new boundary line.

Article 4. As the Italian Government cannot alone cancel the Treaty of Commerce with Abyssinia without

finding itself in a position inferior to that of other Governments which have not renounced the same, it was agreed that this cancellation should be made conditional on cancellation by all the other States who have treaties of commerce with Abyssinia.

Article 6. Two alternatives were made for the payment of war claims:

(a). That the indemnity to be paid to the Sultan of Sennar may refer to cash and not to gross loss of revenue;

(b). That the amount to be paid to the said Sultan should only have a financial character, without implying the transfer of any remaining sovereignty held by that Sultan;

(c). That the Italian Government reserves to itself all liberty of action with regard to eventual recognition of the armed Sudanship.

Article 7. The alteration made is intended to establish that the arbitration to which the retrocession of territory to the British Government might be submitted should be subject not to any clauses with the provisions of the convention of the longue de la futa.

Article 8. This Article (as also by Articles 9, 9, and 10,) assures the general principle that the same measures as those applicable to British subjects resident in Italian dominion shall be made applicable to those resident in the territory to be transferred.

Article 9. It was considered expedient to make it clear that the respect due to concessions and rights already recognised by the former Government shall not detract the power for the Italian Government to impose an

The said concessionaires and proprietors all limitations which might be considered necessary for the execution of works of general utility (irrigation, barrages, roads,) without this imposition entitling to the right of compensation by special indemnity, other than the rights granted to all Italian subjects in similar cases,

Article 2. The Italian Government considers it necessary to specify that by "protected persons" the natives of the territory to be transferred should not be understood.

In the draft transmitted herewith it was considered expedient to cancel Article 10 of the Agreement proposed by the British Government, not only because Article 4 of the said draft refers to the substitution (in place of the Treaty of Commerce) of a Convention which shall retain the stipulation regarding commercial and industrial rights, but also because the British Agreement speaks of political rights, whereas it is obvious that those rights cannot be granted to Italian subjects only and that foreign subjects cannot be excluded from those particular measures to which they are ordinarily subject.

Article 3. No alteration has been made to the British proposal.

In consideration of the fact that, in consequence of the extent assumed during the course of negotiations by the territory to be transferred to Italy, it would be less necessary for the Government of British East Africa to use the port of Kisimyo (as all the inhabitants of the right bank of the Juba are to come under Italian sovereignty), and that the British Government would furthermore be assured within the ports and waterways

of the territory to be transferred to Italy of the treatment provided for by the Conventions of Saint Germain, the Italian Government's proposal that Article 15 of the Revision Office Agreement should be done away with, referring to the transfer to the British Government of the rights now granted to Italy in the ports of Zanzibar.

Article 11. This Article includes 12, 14, and 15 of the British proposal with regard to garrisons, Government buildings, the barracks previously of Yendi, and wireless installations, it being suggested that settlement of these matters should be left to the local governments. (With regard to this question, the Italian Government expresses the wish that instructions might be sent to the Government of British East Africa to the effect that an estimate rather than a strictly financial estimate should be made of the works and buildings, the value of which is known to be small and which are in bad condition.)

Article 12. In this Article it was thought well to add that, when fixing the frontier line and settling other particulars of the agreement, account should be taken of the requirements for assistance and for security, as also of the inhabitants residing in the vicinity of that frontier.

London,

OCT

DRAFT

See

RECEIVED

92

MINUTE

July 11. 1828

Mr.

Mr. C. H. Collyer
of New York

Sir H. T. Biddle

Sir J. Ridder

Sir G. Ridder

Col. Annesley

Col. Biddle

Appoint Committee

Committee to ask the

House of Commons to

afford a sufficient

sum to defray the

cost of a suit for the

return of a vessel

carrying a crew & cargo

of the supposed navigation

in the Spanish & Italy

& return of the vessel

2. To be sent and to

I should be glad to be furnished with any information that may be in your possession with regard to the El Wak group of wells, and to receive any observations that you may have to offer us to the form of words which it is desirable to adopt on this point.

Article XI.

No objection is seen to the requests made in notes (a) and (c) of the explanatory memorandum; but there appears to be no necessity to alter the map, as suggested in note (b), in a view to indicating more

of the most easterly

limits.

It is proposed to add by a note to the map:

"The frontier between Italy and Austria-Hungary begins at the

frontier from which the

group of wells shown in the map

given to me in your note does not coincide

with the present provincial boundary, i.e.,

it does not take in a village

lying to the west of the line of the

provincial boundary; but in the Italian

part, desire to accept the provincial boundary

as the frontier, notwithstanding your

representatives have already been asked to

re-examine the matter in "commercial utility"

and "territorial justice."

In proposing this course of action

it is thought enough territory to

be given to Italy

to satisfy the

representatives of

the Italian

Government.

DRAFT

MARSHAL

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Grindell

Sir H. L. Scott

Sir G. Reed

Sir G. Field

Col. J. M. C. G.

Lord MASEY

added to Italy has greatly increased over what originally offered, the immediate cancellation of the Treaty of 1885 must be regarded as the consideration. On the cancellation of the existing Treaty it would appear reasonable to substitute for it a Convention providing most favoured nation treatment, and retaining the provisions of Article 4, but of the existing Treaty. It could not, however, agree to the retention of the second part

of Article 1, without that part of the first part of the same paragraph, and in any case could not agree to the retention of Articles X and XI.

As regards most favoured nation treatment, it would be agreed to make all commercial privileges in the British, German and Portuguese Treaties remain in force, the guarantee of most favoured nation treatment would of course continue to remove the obligation of priviledges conferred by those treaties to the Italian side. It may be some little time before it is possible to secure the ratification of the plenipotentiary powers of the Convention of the 10th Sept. 1917 revising the Berlin and Brussels Acts, and during the interval the special position of the Italians

in Zanzibar will be continued, but there appears to be no means of avoiding this. I should be glad of your observations, as M.Cr. for Zanzibar, on this point and generally on the form of Convention which might be substituted for the existing Treaty.

Article V.

As no expenditure falls on the Sultan in respect of the administration of the coastal strip, there appears to be no object in the insertion of the word "net" before "revenue", but on the other hand no objection is seen to the addition of the word if the Italian Govt. desire it. It appears better to settle now what proportion of ~~of Kenya~~ paid by the Govt. of Kenya to ~~of Kenya~~ of Zanzibar shall be paid by the ~~Govt.~~ in respect of the present transfer of territory. I should be glad to be furnished with figures as to the proportion, ~~for 4 years from 7 March~~ which the territory now to be ceded bears to the whole of the territory belonging to the Sultan of the mainland hitherto administered by the Govt. of Kenya. It would further appear desirable to specify more exactly how the lump sum referred to in the second paragraph of this Article is to be arrived at.

It.

DRAFT

MINUTE

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Grindle

Sir H. Leathem

Sir H. Read

Sir G. Fiddes

Col. Amory

Gen. M'Graw

It was originally proposed by H.M.G. that it should be calculated "in the same way as in the part of the transfer to the Italian Govt. of the rights of the Sultan of Zanzibar in the Baobair area in 1905", (see Article V of British draft); but it would perhaps be preferable to insert the ~~amount~~ amount of the lump sum in the Treaty and stipulate that the amount should be arrived at by so many years purchase of the annuity. This will be further considered on your recommendation being received as to the amount of the annuity to be fixed, and if you have any observations on the point I shall be glad to receive them.

Articles VII and IX. appear to require further consideration. There are four classes of cases to be considered.

(1) British subjects now resident in the ~~territory~~ ^{territory}. It remains to provide that the same should be subject to taxation from the territory with their property therein & payment of a quit rent as any kind of tax if they prefer to remain there should exist in their British nationality.

(2) British protected persons viz. subjects of the Sultan of Zanzibar now resident in the ~~territory~~ ^{territory}.
(3) British subjects that may reside in or visit the territory in future.

(4) British protected persons that may reside in or visit the territory in future.

The articles in question have accordingly been re-drafted, and, subject to any observations that you may have to offer, it is proposed to submit to the Italian ~~the~~ revised draft ~~in~~ following form:

(a) British subjects resident at the date of the coming into force of the present agreement in the territory transferred under Article 1 shall be at liberty to retain their British nationality without being called upon to withdraw from the territory or to part with their property.

In the event of their desiring to withdraw from the transferred territory they shall be at liberty to do so within 12 months from the coming into force of the present agreement. They shall be entitled to carry with them their movable property of every description without payment of export or import duties of any kind. They will be entitled to retain their immovable property in the transferred territory.

(b) British subjects ~~persons~~ ~~of the Highness the Sultan~~
~~or Governor~~ resident in the transferred territory will acquire Italian nationality and cease to be British protected persons. ~~Provided however that such persons, not being Soudanese, shall~~
~~therefore, however, have the right to~~ retain their existing nationality provided that they withdraw from the transferred territory within 12 months from the coming into force of the present agreement. In that event they will be entitled to carry with them their movable property.

of every description without payment of export or import duties of any kind. They will be entitled to retain their immovable property in the transferred territory.

(c) British subjects and protected persons shall enjoy in the territory transferred under Article 1, in all matters relating to the conduct of their business, industry or profession, the same rights as are enjoyed by those persons in the existing territory of the Italian colony of Southern Somaliland.

DRAFT

MINUTE

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Grindell.

Sir H. Low.

Sir E. Stark.

Sir G. Fidèle.

Coldstream.

L. M. G.

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.

o

Mr.

Mr. Grindall.

Sir H. Lawrence.

Mr. Head.

Mr. Poldes.

Mr. Avery.

Lord Merton.

Mr.

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Grindall
H. Lambert
H. Read
G. Fiddes
L. Murray
S. Miller.

As I understand if this line as now proposed places
the ~~present~~ ~~old~~ ~~line~~ ~~length~~ ~~along~~
through a tract practically unexplored
and if we have no difficulties up this point
should arise. I shall be glad, however,
to receive any further observations that you
may have to offer on this subject.

In view of the fact that
the ~~present~~ ~~old~~ ~~line~~ ~~length~~ ~~is~~
at present ~~in~~ ~~use~~ ~~as~~ ~~an~~ ~~open~~ ~~line~~
I do not ~~see~~ ~~any~~ ~~objection~~
to permit you also
main hauls under ~~the~~ ~~present~~
~~existing~~, ~~as~~ ~~far~~ ~~as~~
you ~~wish~~ ~~I~~ ~~will~~ ~~immediately~~
~~when you~~ ~~please~~

(Winston S. Churchill)

this subject, please quote
No. A2445/2/60

and address
not to any person by name.

The Under-Secretary of State,
Foreign Office,
London, S.W. 1.

17034

216

RECEIVED
9 APR 21

THE Under-Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs presents
enclosed now to the Under-Secretary of State for
Colonies and, by direction of the Secretary of State,
transmits herewith copy of the under-mentioned paper.

Foreign Office,

8 April 1921.

For reference to previous correspondence

Folio 660

Foreign Office letter of April 6

Description of Enclosure.

Name and Date.

Subject.

To Italian Ambassador
April 8

Italian Draft Agreement
cession of Inbaland

BOMBAY (ENGLISH), S.W.I.

APRIL ELEVEN, 1861.

MYER MALLENEY.

I AM NOT FAIL TO REFER TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES, PAPER NO. 10 OF THE 21ST ULTILO, ENCLOSING A REVISED DRAFT OF THE AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION TO ITALY OF PART OF JUBA LAND AND THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES HAS FOUND IT NECESSARY TO TRANSMIT THE TEXT TO THE HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR KAMBIAR FOR THE LATTER'S OBSERVATIONS ON THE VARIOUS PROVISIONS OF THE ITALIAN AGREEMENT.

It is the intention, I should be grateful if your Excellency would inform me what prospect there is of object which the Italian Government have in view in the last sentence of Article 22 of the draft agreement, bearing that the territory through which the proposed boundary will run, is almost entirely uninhabited.

I have the honor to be with the highest consideration,

Your Excellency's most obedient,
humble servant,
(For the Secretary of State)